e de HoAllan Esg.,_
Indian Agent,

Fort Traser, B« O
Sir:

By direction of the Royal Cormission on
mdfan Affairs for Briticsh Columbiza, I have the honour
to advise you that in a communieation Juet received by.
the Commiseion from the Frovimeial Jame Tarden e= A0Kke
nowledging a cormunication from the Cormission to hinm we
the ‘following ocours:

"1 note alno thet igent Mo dlan states that
"attemptes hawve boen made by Yrovineinl officinls to

“o
"e0lleet sun lioence fees fronm Indianpe I cannot bhee .
"lieve any such ‘hing. I should be ploapsed if the
"Commignion will pet tir e 1lan to glve us particulars
"ag to whom thase officlals arem,

The Conmiscion will be pleased to transmit
to the Geme /arden Ay roply you may bo pleased to make in

¢onnection with the above request.

I have tho honeur to be,

Your obedlont servant

Secretnry,

Indian Affairs

( RG 10, Vol. 11020
B.C. Records)
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